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From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 5:24 PM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Cc: Tom Eversole; Christina Malae; Terry Malay; Lindsey Manfrin; Keri Hinton: Lucy Flores
Mendez; Rosa Mercado

Subject: Board Consideration: Appoint Jennifer Goodman to Board of Health

Hi Mary and Laura,

I would like to request Board Consideration to appoint Ms. Jennifer Goodman to the Yamhill County Board of Health for
the following reasons:

® Jenny is a paramedic, who works with Providence St. Vincent Emergency Room Department.
e  She also delivers disaster preparation and response training for FEMA.
*  Herexpertise will be valuable in strengthening HHS’s commitment to public safety, disaster preparedness and

response.
If approved, Ms. Goodman will serve a four-year terms ending 9-01-2020.

I recommend appointment of Ms. Goodman. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Lucy and Keri, please place these appointments on next week’s Board Agenda for approval. Board agenda language:
“Appoint Ms. Jennifer Goodman to the Yambhill County Board of Health for a four-year term ending%—Ol-ZOZO."
Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department

Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans
McMinnville, OR 97128

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education
and partnerships.
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anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received
the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7523 x4740.




